N

%

» NorthLiberty s

IOWA

North Liberty Planning Commission
Tuesday, December 3,2024, 6:30 PM
North Liberty City Council Chambers

360 N Main St, North Liberty, lowa 52317

This meeting may be accessed live by the public in person or on the internet at
northlibertyiowa.org/live, on Facebook at facebook.com/northliberty or on
YouTube at youtube.com/northliberty. Meetings are rebroadcast on cable and
available on-demand on northlibertyiowa.org.

Call to Order

Roll Call

. Approval of the Agenda

. Public Hearing on Zoning Map Amendment and Preliminary Subdivision

Plat: Request of Scanlon Family, LLC for a zoning map amendment
(rezoning) from ID Interim Development District to RS-6 Single-Unit
Residence District and a preliminary subdivision plat on approximately 12.25
acres. The property is located at the east terminus of Radcliffe Drive and is
directly east of Arlington Ridge Subdivision - Parts Four and Six.

a. Staff Presentation
Applicant Presentation
Public Comments
Questions and Comments
Recommendation to the City Council

m” o 0o

. Public Hearing on Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Request of the City of

North Liberty for an Ordinance amending Chapter 168 of the North Liberty
Code of Ordinances pertaining to residential district dimensional standards.
a. Staff Presentation
b. Public Comments
¢. Questions and Comments
d. Recommendation to the City Council

. Approval of Previous Minutes
. Old Business
. New Business

. Adjournment

Updated November 26, 2024, 11:34 AM



" b North |_|berty MEMORANDUM

4 IOWA

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date November 26,2024

Re Request of Scanlon Family, LLC for a zoning map amendment (rezoning)
from ID Interim Development District to RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District
and a preliminary subdivision plat on approximately 12.25 acres. The
property is located at the east terminus of Radcliffe Drive and is directly
east of Arlington Ridge Subdivision - Parts Four and Six. The purpose of the
request is to facilitate future development of the property as single-family
homes and related infrastructure.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo.

1. Request Summary: The request is to facilitate the future development of 33 single-
unit dwelling lots and related infrastructure on approximately 12.25 acres. This portion
of the development (Greenbelt Trail Part 8) is likely several years out. Currently,
Greenbelt Trail Parts 3 & 4 are under construction. However, Part 8 is within the same
sanitary sewer basin as the other Parts and the developer wants to give some
assurances that this portion of the property would be single-unit dwellings.

Q Scanlon Family, LLC |
— N

3 ~— . \




2. Current Zoning:

Current Zoning

ID Interim Development District. The ID District is intended to preserve existing
agriculture and other non-intensive uses to prevent premature development and non-
orderly encroachment of higher intensity urban uses, and to help guide urban growth into
suitable areas.

Proposed Zoning

RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District. The RS-6 District is intended to provide for and
maintain moderate density single-unit residential neighborhoods. Limited non-residential
uses that are compatible with the surrounding residential neighborhoods may be
permitted in the RS-6 District.




3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Urban Medium Intensity.

UMI

AL b
~ _Penn Riag.Dr_

=iz

‘A s .
o N

m Scanlon Family, LLC .

= . Y

Urban Low Intensity Description

An efficient, walkable pattern of lower-density development. Compared to denser areas,
ULI has more space and separation of uses, with farther distances between destinations
and fewer shared amenities. Low-intensity areas can include a horizontal mix of primarily
residential and limited non-residential uses at compatible lower densities and scales.

Residential

Emphasis on single-family detached and attached residential developments. Attached
housing projects may primarily be at transition areas between arterial or collector streets,
small scale commercial uses, and higher intensity districts.

Form and Features

» General aggregate development density of 3 to 8 units per acre. Lot sizes can vary
within developments to provide different housing types.

» A framework of streets and open space should create neighborhoods and

multiple access points for all types of transportation.

» Open spaces, streets, and trail connections integrate with the larger community.



4. PublicInput:
A virtual good neighbor meeting was held on November 19, 2024. A total of 19 people
attended the meeting. Some topics of discussion include (staff commentary in italics):

A.

The timing of completion for Greenbelt Trail Parts 3 & 4, which is currently under
construction.

The estimated completion date is late 2024 or early 2025.

The timing of this phase of the development and the other portions of the
Scanlon Family, LLC property.

This portion of the development (Greenbelt Trail Part 8) is likely several years out.
Currently, Greenbelt Trail Parts 3 & 4 are under construction. However, this area is
within the same sanitary sewer basin as the other Parts and the developer wants to
give some assurances that this portion of the property would be single-unit
dwellings. The portion of the property adjacent to North Liberty Road is located
within a different sanitary sewer basin so this portion of the property may be
further out for development.

The timing of the lowa City Community School District property along North
Liberty Road.

Staff reached out to the District and they had no information to provide on the
timing of construction.

Other area improvements.

The North Liberty Road trail will be constructed in 2025.

Drainage impacts, if any, of proposed Greenbelt Trail Part 8.

The preliminary plat shows storm intakes along the rear of the development to
convey a portion of the stormwater into the Greenbelt Trail Part 8.

Connection to the Arlington Ridge trail.

No connection is planned since the trail in Arlington Ridge is private.

There are no objections to the request.

5. Zoning Map Amendment Approval Standards

Section 165.09(4)(D)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance sets for the approval standards for
zoning maps amendments.

Approval Standards. The Planning Commission recommendation and the City Council
decision on any zoning text or map amendment is a matter of legislative discretion that is
not controlled by any particular standard. However, in making their recommendation and
decision, the Plan Commission and the City Council must consider the following
standards. The approval of amendments is based on a balancing of these standards
(ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).



Map Amendments.
(a) The consistency of the proposed amendment with the Comprehensive Plan and
any adopted land use policies.

Figure 3.4 within Connected to Tomorrow was utilized to determine which zoning
district would be compatible with the Future Land Use Map.

Flgure 3.4: Land Use Compatibllity

COMMERCIAL/ PUBLIC AND
INDUSTRIAL SEMI PUBLIC

AGRICULTURE  URBAN RESERVE URBAN LOW URBAN MEDIUM URBAN HIGH

TRADITIONAL LAND USES PARK AND OPEN

(AG) (UR) INTENSITY (ULI) | INTENSITY (UMI) INTENSITY (UHI) FLEX (FLX) (PuB) SPACE (P, 0S)
Agriculture ] ] Q
Rural residential L]
Low-density residential [ ] Q I
Medium-density residential L] . Q
High-density residential [ ] [ ] Q
Rural commercial L
Neighborhood commercial Q L L] L
Community commercial Q [ ] L
Regional commercial Q L
Low/medium intensity office Q [ ] [ ] ]
High-intensity office Q [ ] *
Limited industrial Q *
Heavy industrial Q
Parks and civic uses L L LJ [ ] [ ] Q L [ ]
Major public/civic facilities Q Q L] (o]
Residential density range (du/A*) <40 =40 7-14 14+ 14+ NA NA
Yermitted with special review
*Dwelling Units per Acre

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would be compatible with the
Comprehensive Plan and adopted land use policies.

b) The compatibility with the zoning of nearby property.
Itis staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would be compatible with nearby
property.

(c) The compatibility with established neighborhood character.
Itis staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would be compatible with established
neighborhood character.

(d) The extent to which the proposed amendment promotes the public health, safety,
and welfare of the City.

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would promote the public health,

safety, and welfare of the City.

(e) The extent to which the proposed amendment creates nonconformities.
Itis staff’s opinion that the proposed zoning would not create any nonconformities.



6. Site Plan Approval Standards:

Section 180.11(3)(A) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the preliminary
subdivision plat submittal requirements and review (Ordinance language in italics and
staff analysis in bold).

Preliminary Subdivision Plat Submittal Requirements and Review. The preliminary plat, in
general, contains more information than the final plat, so that the subdivider and the City
can ensure conformance with codes, master facility plans, and good planning and
engineering practices. Though the preliminary plat is not recorded, it is approved by
resolution of the City Council, and conditions for approval of the plat shall be addressed on
any final plats of the same area.

A. Preliminary Plat Contents. The application shall include a preliminary plat of the

subdivision drawn to a scale of one inch to one hundred feet minimum, and shall show:

(1) A location map to provide spatial reference, showing the outline of the area to be
subdivided, existing streets and corporate limits in the vicinity, a north arrow and
scale or note stating "not to scale,” and other information that might help clarify
where the plat is located as well as its surroundings and size relative to other City
features;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(2) Name of proposed subdivision and date;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(3) Legal description and acreage;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(4) Name and address of owner;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(5) Names of the persons preparing the plat, owner's attorney, representative or
agent, if any;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(6) Existing and proposed zoning district classification of all land within the proposed
subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;
Staff is not requiring this information on the Preliminary Plat.

(7) North point and graphic scale;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(8) Contours at two-foot intervals or less, both existing and as generally proposed
(subject to more refinement in subsequent construction plans);
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.



(9) Building setback lines as required by the current or proposed zoning district
classifications;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(10) The approximate boundaries of areas of known flood levels or floodplains, areas
covered by water, wooded areas, floodways, and all open channel drainage ways;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(1) Locations, names, and dimensions of existing lot lines, streets, public utilities, water
mains, sewers, drainpipes, culverts, watercourses, bridges, railroads and buildings
within in the proposed subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(12) Layout of proposed blocks, if used, and lots, including the dimension of each lot,
and the lot and block number in numerical order;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(13) Layout and dimensions of proposed streets, sidewalks, trails, alleys, utility and other
easements, parks and other open spaces or reserved areas;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(14) Grades of proposed streets and alleys;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat. However, no new streets are
proposed.

(15) A cross-section of the proposed streets showing the roadway locations, the type
of curb and gutter, the paving, and sidewalks to be installed;
No new streets are proposed.

(16) The layout of proposed water mains and sanitary sewer systems;
No water or sanitary mains are proposed.

(17) The drainage of the land, including proposed storm sewers, ditches, culverts,
bridges and other structures;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(18) Stormwater management facilities when applicable;
There is an off-site stormwater management facility.

(19) A signed certificate of the Johnson County Auditor for the subdivision name;
This information has been provided.

(20) Other special details or features that may be proposed or required.
None required.



7. Additional information:
None.

8. Staff Recommendation:

Findings:

1. The rezoning request from ID Interim Development District to RS-6 Single-Unit
Residence District would achieve consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.09 of the Zoning Code.

2. The preliminary subdivision plat would achieve consistency with Section
180.11(3)(A) and 180.12 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances, which sets forth
the preliminary subdivision plat submittal requirements and design standards,
respectively.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed findings and forward the
request for a zoning map amendment (rezoning) from ID Interim Development District to
RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District and a preliminary subdivision plat on approximately
12.25 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.

Suggested motion:

| move that the Planning Commission accept the listed findings and forward the zoning
map amendment (rezoning) and preliminary subdivision plat to the City Council with a
recommendation for approval.




UTILITY AND EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBERS
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA | ) I { ( i I I I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT (319)-626-5747 A I I I
POLICE DEPARTMENT (319)-356-6800
EMERGENCY 911
FIRE DEPARTMENT (319)-356-6800
EMERGENCY 911
WATER DEPARTMENT (319)-626-5719 ! 4
STREETS DEPARTMENT (319)-626-5718
PARKS AND RECREATION (319)-626-5720 LOCATION MAP SHEET INDEX
IOWA ONE CALL (UTILITIES) (800)-292-8989 (1"=1000")
MID-AMERICAN ENERGY (800)-329-6261 NO. DESCRIPTION
ALLIANT ENERGY (ELECTRIC)
INFORMATION (800)-255-4268 COVER
MEDIACOM (CABLE TV) (800)-883-0145
SOUTHSLOPE (TELEPHONE / CABLE TV) (319)-626-2211 1 PRELIMINARY PLAT
LINN COUNTY REC (800) 332-5420 2 GRADING PLAN
WINDSTREAM (800) 2689-1901
CEDAR RAPIDS AND IOWA CITY RAILWAY COMPANY (800)-283-1540 LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ook D
DISTRICT ENGINEER (319)-364-0235 LEGAL DESCRIPTIO
MAINTENANCE GARAGES (319)-364-8189 THOSE PORTIONS OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
JOHNSON COUNTY ENGINEER (319)-356-6046 (S.W.1/4-S.E.1/4) AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
(S.E.1/4-S. ‘OF SECTION SEVEN (7), TOWNSHIP EIGHTY (80) NORTH, RANGE SIX (6)
WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAK, NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOW: =
z
UTILITY LEGEND UTILITY LEGEND _ (CONTINUED) BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID S.E.1/4-S.E. 1/ THENCE NORTH 3
EXISTING PROPOSED EXISTING PROPOSED 89°08'23"WEST ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID S.W.1/4-S. A DISTANCE OF 1.41 FEET; >
e A SR s THENCE NORTH 1°47'14" EAST, 54.83 FEET TO THE WEST uue OF SAID S.E.1/4-S.E.1/4; K
558) B
el e RORSESToS CATCh SR Le| (W THENCE NORTH 0°18'59" EAST ON SAID WEST LINE, 126 ET TO THE NORTHWEST o
SUBDRAIN  ——m—mm——mmm—— FEIERESHCE (S1CH RO RPN =~ CORNER OF SAID S.E.1/4-5.E.1/4; THENCE SOUTH 89°22" ss' EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF B
GASVAYE ] SAID S.E.1/4-5.E.1/4, A DISTANCE OF 300,74 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°37'02" WEST, 140,00 H
FLARED ED SECTION < FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°22'58" EAST, 1.81 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°37'02" WEST, 344.17 <
TS0 G FEET; THENCE SOUTH B9°41'01" EAST, 1.50 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°18'58" WEST, 340.00 =
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°41'01* EAST, 38,50 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°18'59" WEST, 160.00 2
ERNCHRIARY. e FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°41'01" EAST, 341,50 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°18'59" WEST, 339.41 €
STREET SiGN - FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID S.E.1/4-5.E.1/4; THENCE NORTH 89°32'30" WEST ON H
WELL ® SAID SOUTH LINE, 681.50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. =
FIRE HYORANT v z
ks > DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 12.25 ACRES, £
2
WATESLERTERE ¥ PLAT PREPARED BY: DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS: SITE CHARACTERISTICS: &
WATER BLOWOFF ® HALL & HALL ENGINEERS, INC. RS-6: SINGLE UNIT, DETACHED: 3310TS £
SURYEY CONTROL MORMENT AS HOTTRD 1860 BOYSON MINIMUM LOT SIZE REQUIREMENTS (L0TS 101-133) |2
_______________ BAWATHA 1 52253 FRONTAGE: 35 FT TOTAL NUMBERED LOTS: 3310Ts s
(319) 362-9548 mgﬁ"; ;"u('urrsr TOTAL UNITS: 33UNITS a
—— 80— SET _._. REBAR W/CAP NO. A o
3 Q) : % :
= . i OWNER/APPLICANT: T ToL e vaw  |E
— LIGHT POLE WMAST $— e o Yor) SCANLON FAMILY, L.L.C. CORNER SIDE YARD DEPTH: 25 FT DENSITY: 269 UNITS/AC S
- BOX 323 SIDE YARD DEPTH: 8 FT 15
:; o ‘\; SECTION CORNER SET AS NOTED OKOBOJI, 1A 51355 REAR YARD DEPTH: 30 FT e
2 s X iﬁ‘:‘f_“lsﬂc’;’ﬁg‘“““ NOYED (319) 734-0446 MAXIMUM BUILDING PARAMETERS PROPERTY AREA: PLAT AREA: 3
3 s 3 B scanlonfarms@gmail.com MAX HEIGHT: 35 FT OR 2.5 STORIES  176.51 ACRES 225 A ¢
B
m TELEPHONE PEDESTAL m Al CONTRACT PURCHASER: APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY:  ZONING/LAND USE: H
) TELEPHONE MANHOLE o© cenTERLING SCANLON FAMILY SHUTTLEWORTH & INGERSOLL EXISTING ZONING: 1D =
o CABLE TV PEDESTAL o SeCTION LNE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY ROBERT N, DOV PROPOSED ZONING: RS-6 9
= uTITY/CONTROL CABNET = SEEE——— miue PO BOX 323 527 2D STAGET, SUITE 300 3
1/4-1/4 SECTION INE OKOBOJI, 1A 51355 CORALVILLE, 1A 52241 =33
san o 3 3 ;
g g : SN SERMC e (319) 734-0446 T &
scanlonfarms@gmait.com IGHE
©orE@ GRATE INTAKE e orE aIE
o RA3 INTAKE - THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDED IN THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATEWIDE URBAN PRELIMINARY PLAT NOTES: £
= RAS INTAKE = DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS MANUAL (SUDAS) AS NOTED WITH CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS 1. ALLEXISTING FIELD TILES SHALL BE EXPOSED, AND RE-ROUTED =4 i
— RAs ITAKE - OTHERWISENOTED, INTO PROPOSED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM. g 2
. RAD INTAKE —m . g
— BENCHMARKS: DESIGN [ ROW | PAVEMENT | PAVEMENT | (4
s some CP#1 (SURVEY PT #20149): N=7967616.60 E=20522104.19 EL=780.66 STREET CASS EED |WIDTH| WIDTH _|THICKNESS Z |
DESCRIPTION = SET CUT 'X' ON ST INTAKE AT HEMINGWAY DRIVE McCLURE STREET C MPH | 60" 3 o |2
CP#2 (SURVEY PT #50): N=7966366.34 E=20524853.92 EL=734.35 A g & g - 2R H
DESCRIPTION = SET CUT ‘X' ON STORM INTAKE, SE CORNER OF SITE, NORTH LIBERTY ROAD = : 2 . =k
n n DIXON DRIVE P 60 514
. . CP#3 (SURVEY PT #53): N=7966344.21 E=20523473.51 EL=756.58 RADCLIFFE DRIVE OCA 60" 3 7 an
T —— ) DESCRIPTION = 5/8" REBAR ON SW CORNER OF SITE =} E
¥ e ' e b
o |
i ] sow 200 crows E 2
Siotinx =E
o ]
< s rovono s G gl
‘705 OF SUBORAIN SHALL B 33 BEL0W TOP OF CURD) o |5
29' B-B TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION (LOCAL) E E
(SCALE: 1°210) w |z
CITYFILENUMBER: g s
HALL & HALL ENGINEERS PROJECT NUMBER: 9749-GBT:5-7 H
% |8
ey =l
Iow — HALL & HALL ENGINEERS, INC. } : 52
—_— ontact person s |2
Leaders in Land Development Since 1953 lu"‘ . ‘ [ 4 O [Telephone Number|(319) 362-9548 z e
1860 BOYSON ROAD, HIAWATHA, IOWA 52233 m ° Mallng Address | 1860 BOYSON RORD | & (S ¢
CALLBEFORE PHONE: (319) 362-9548 FAX: (319) 362-7595 ~ HIAWATHA, 1A 52233 2 |98
AL 3 / P [E-MaT Address | ol
1.300.292.3939 @ CIVIL ENGINEERING® LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE NO R T H LIBERTY -IOWA I e e A
weowlowaonecall.oom | - ERere LAND SURVEYING e LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING g www.halleng.conf [Date Re-submitted | T1/18/2024 s |23
[Date Re-submitted! Il P
2
15
=




[ro> comes o

VMOI ‘ALNNOD NOSNHOL ‘ALYIEIT HLYON 40 ALID 3HL NI

NOISIAIQENS TIVYL L139N3IUD

o) ey
TEFEE ST
oot o ot ey s

FONN o occmoiocamry ooy

ol “ONI "S¥33NION3 TIVH B TIVH

. SIS INTIAIO GHv eDULIMINS OV
77 ENAIS3LIHINY 4VoSGNVY eDIIRIZINIONS NI

189-6v£6\00LE\SIIOIN:T 1314 VD

"43LSD XOFIVH 40 NNV ¥04 D10

1504 ALUZBIT HLUON HLIM 3LVNIGHO0D TIVHS ¥3NMO

“AYAV4O-LHOTY

S¥ ALID 3HL 0L GA1¥DI030 38 TIM 8 ONY ¥ 10T

224
Q1A S 26 TIVHS SYIVIMIQIS 3LYAIYA GNY OMIBNd TV

“35YEENS MYIANYYD GILOVNOD

-9/NC 30d £ 36 TIVHS SITIWIS JAVATHA NV DMTENd TV

S310N

JOOHIS AYV.INIWI T3 3¥NLnd

(-5189-6vL6\IeIL

ut

SNOLSE : A8 PINIOM WZE:T - VZ0Z ‘8T AN : PONIOid 9160 OMp'T0dd 8 1ED-6bL6\SIEIA\OMONL-S 1ied sy

06=1 IS
FETYCR A
@ e e

=

——N—

Lot2
e conTy UL sscTaie
"COOPERATIVE ASSOGIATION

sosems keer
Py

‘sekove ormion

LoT 1
e GruROH assensL oF GO0

SCetenis) 100 931
i

(ar0) oIS
SNIUVS ON

QVON SHYO NaA3s

AUVLINYS

HLONIY NI 051 ONIQ330K 5133u15
‘ON3-0¥3Q NO G3AIA0Ud 38 TIIM
‘GNOYYNYNL INVIMNOD 300-

AYYONNOS 1V1d LHOI3 L¥vd
UL BENES ewuﬂoﬁH

NY1d ONIQVHD 335
SVE NOLLN313a
AYYYOdWIL a3SOdOY

T

T s
SHACE
1o
LOT 74
[Ty
oSt
LOT 75
oasacs
s
LoT 76
02s4cs
Tiorost

LOT 72

S S
(71090 v <= (e Logh v s

2
e
&l

Lot 71
PN
s
LOT 70
oasaca
tissr
Tiniast
LOT 66

o2sacs

HIONT] NI 05T ONIQ332XG SLIWIS
‘GN3-0¥3Q NO G30IA0Ud 38 TIIM
‘GNNOHYNYNL INVIINOD 3000-

LOT 98
T
b

Tito s

a8
¢
3

LOT 63

o
g
P
9%

LOT 58
LOT 59
SIS
LOT 61

_,,,,

3d Ok

(arL) NoIS
ONDVd ON—

CdAL) NaIS
SNDRYA ON

3R]
fr
Vst

LOT 55
Tisst

oaeaca.
Tiaso s
LOT 53
CIACE
et
LOT 52

i
g

LOT 57
LOT 56
TS
oancs

o0t

LOT 49

H
2
£l

TIACE
a730%
o3eacs
Vst
02604
frer

i
£}

2
8
bt
5

LOT 48

9
¢
=
]

LOT 44

o
]
2
b
—— T
! u_
>

o
sveeo | ulli|®]
vrrao1 IRNE
&l

- —sfel

LOT 43

i
H

:

LOT 40
THAC
e
LOT 39
LOT 38

LOT 41

TOT 72

3AINA 3441100V

Pecco o pemicias

N S
2}
I

seusncron sioee
BRTIOR

z
a
K
2
H
E
°
3

LOT 150

Lot 151

Y

iy Bien
43 Eiag
52 gz
ila

o

(2190 verorss.

osca
Tidso s

.ul.y
i
33

LOT 30
IR
Tz

LOT 28 LOT 29
S s

Shacs

LoT 27

LOT 26
aract
Siidoosr

LOT 25
oarace
Tikosr

LOT 24

Ty
Vitoosr

LOT 23

LOT 22

BERKSHIRE LANE




SNOLSE : AG P3NIOM WALTT - VZOZ ‘G AON : PINIOid 9160 OMP'T0dd B LED-6vL6\SHEIOIATLS Hed 1811 19QUBID SULIES UOWES” L-6189-6HL6NIE21 1RGUIRID suses UOWES 189-6VL6\0DLE\SPRIOKN:L 1014 VD

Z-5195-6V26_ON 1D3(0a

4

133HS

NV1d ONIGVHD

VMOI ‘ALNNOD NOSNHOL ‘ALYIEIT HLYON 40 ALID 3HL NI
LHOI3 Luvd
NOISIAIQENS TIVYL LT3NITD L~

a,_,sg%%.g?,;

T SRR e
S Gar-29c (615) v OVEG-Z9E (61E) INONd ¥ .
R T TS I

L i LN

YHON

"SNOLLIGOY 3UN1N4 HAIM GITIVLSNI St (VO

NZHZA GITIVASNI 38 OL NISYE NOLLNL30 AUVHOWAL

"NY1d 3HL NQ NAMOHS S NISYE NOLINZLIQ AUVNOGHEL NI

‘G3QIADY4 38 TIIM N1 40 HLMON VaUY ONINIYWIY 404
ANIW3DYNYIN YALYMWHOLS '€ LYd TIVHL LTEENTZHD
40 { 10T4NO NO T3LINULSNOD NISYR NOLINZLIA
NIGIQIAQYS 26 TIM 3N SIHL 30 HINOS ANTWAOVNVH
V2LYAHYEOLS SLINF GIHS 3OVNIVHA VLY

AL

AR
/ \\,\\\qn

7
\\\”\\\\

*ONI “SH3INIONS TIVH B TIVH

\
.

\

Jlll..\...‘\h.::lxl\l..

Sl -

NOISY3NIQ AWYLOGHAL
\,

prim e by
ot

| NISve NOLLNZL3A
_. AUVHOdWIL GISOdO:
: _, T /

AUd
s

\
|
=

1 310N 335

/7, SLINI G3HS Z9YNIVa TOUNLYN
= o

¢

| Leossaer

T 107

3901 NOLONFTYY 40
¥V 1V 3N ALV3AON
1v INIO4 MOT DNILSIX3-

alva A3AQUddV NOLLAI¥IS3a NOISIAIY 'ON %008 a1314
+Z0Z/81/11  :31va
| A8 03AOYdY
HW1 A U3NIIHD
SO[  ‘AS NMWNO
7 g B | TOOHDS AV LNGWI T3 SUALAZ
¥ E9¢
8
3
Bl B 3 § 32 &
&
SN TR
5] 3 & 3 giiatjatal e gy
s
5 o
s 12
SN {67 > ol G N SIS (%
A\ o
RED N i N i hE
&
s
§ B-NSEH8EBEEEREESR =
A gy 205
Pl SR B e ﬂsm_; 2 21
atH tH A& id H
S 3§ 51 Q¥ 32 LN
s
153
Sy P R SAC 2 2R i b
&
a0 Alan b 5 % e 2 W..y ﬁﬁ»‘ = 33
45 53+ 4 E¥8 i 4 iz by
2 i A S 2 Bl
o o & 3 3 3 3 3 g =
S
52
o5 & T
A o <4 i
Gigh 3 lsare 5 i) FAm . EES
8 P A R E e £ e oy
et S iz SelghORs S 1A g i3 g8
3 7
2%
o
parTy Q2n N % 25 30y 9
2 N b EE .
i 34 B 5 P 3 Py g
G 3
& 2 & 3
o
s
< i
: e Y e Ry
4 = 14 = £
= 53 B B HE | HE
3 6LL
NN S ey A )
YRR I RN % =
_ .v I I iy S S A 'l
PN o PRSI R 1 M
[ H 8 % e - .
ENE _mm,m:.u mw ot S TS
13 =5 g A g =5 T
H [ ===p H P ARk
3 =
: L Fdpiv
g B IIE
K A e
H Lkl




' 'l Y H,?rth Liberty Memoranoum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date November 25,2024

Re Request of the City of North Liberty for an Ordinance amending Chapter
168 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances pertaining to residential
district dimensional standards.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo.

1. RequestSummary:

The City is proposing a minor update the RM dimensional standards due to an oversight
to the recently adopted amendments to the Zoning Ordinance. The City requires lots to
be subdivided after they are constructed so lot lines can be centered on the common
wall. As written, a larger side setback would be required due to the City’s process.

lol
S N

- kw, _. v
T (PRIVATE)

Lot line at the time of subdivision plat

o Lot line after the subdivision plat



Table 168.02-B Dimensional Standards

SF =Square Feet, DU =Dwelling Unit, ‘=Feet

RD-8 RD-10 RM-8 RM-12 RM-21
Bulk (Prior to Subdividing
into DU Individual Lots)
Minimum Lot Area 10,000 SF 9,000 SF 21780 SF 21780 SF 21780 SF
Minimum Frontage 40 35 75 50 50
Minimum Lot Width 100 80’ 100’ 80’ 80’
Maximum Building Height 35 35 40 40 65’
Maximum Density - - 8 DU/Acre 12 DU/Acre 21DU/Acre
Setbacks (Prior to
Subdividing into Individual
DU Lots)
Minimum Required , , " - —
Front Yard 25 25 25 25 25
Minimum Required , , - ok I Kk
Corner Side Yard 2 2 2 = 2
5'if thatside | 5'if that side
Minimum Required g 5 yardabutsRM | yard abuts 107+
Side Yard District RM District -
otherwise 15" | otherwise 15’
Minimum Required 30 30 30’ 30’ 30
Rear Yard
Bulk (After Subdividing
into Individual DU Lots)
Minimum Lot Area 5,000 SF 4500 SF 1500 SF 1500 SF 1,500 SF
Minimum Frontage 25 20’ 10’ 10’ 10
Minimum Lot Width 50’ 40 15 15 15
Maximum Building Height 35 35 40’ 40’ 40’
Setbacks (After
Subdividing into Individual
DU Lots)
Minimum Required . . e e -
Front Yard 25 25 25 25 25
Minimum Required , , - . ok
Corner Side Yard 2 2 = = 2
Minimum Required , , , , ,
Side Yard (Between Units) 0 0 0 0 0
- . 5'if thatside | 5'if thatside
Minimum Required ard abuts RM ard abuts
Side Yard (at the End of g 5 vardau yarc.auy 510+
Units) District RM District,
otherwise 15’ | otherwise 15
Minimum Required 30 30’ 30’ 30’ 30+

Rear Yard

*Townhouses may reduce setback to a minimum of 20" except when garage doors face a public street.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, there shall be a minimum setback of 20" to any sidewalk or street edge
**An additional foot of setback is required for every foot of building height over 45’




2. Zoning Map Amendment Approval Standards

Section 165.09(4)(D)(2) of the Zoning Ordinance sets for the approval standards for
zoning text amendments.

Approval Standards. The Planning Commission recommendation and the City Council
decision on any zoning text or map amendment is a matter of legislative discretion that is
not controlled by any particular standard. However, in making their recommendation and
decision, the Plan Commission and the City Council must consider the following
standards. The approval of amendments is based on a balancing of these standards
(staff commentary in italics).

Text Amendments.

@) The consistency of the proposed amendment with the Comprehensive Plan and
any adopted land use policies.

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan

and adopted land use policies.

(b) The extent to which the proposed amendment promotes the public health, safety,
and welfare of the City.

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zonings would promote the public health, safety, and

welfare of the City.

(©) The consistency of the proposed amendment with the intent and general
regulations of this Ordinance.

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed amendment would be consistent with the intent and

general regulations of this Ordinance.

(d Whether the proposed amendment corrects an error or omission, adds clarification
to existing requirements, or reflects a change in policy or change in development
trends or technology.

It is staff's opinion that the proposed amendment adds clarification to existing

requirements and reflects changes in development trends.

(e) The extent to which the proposed amendment creates nonconformities.

It is staff's opinion that the proposed amendment does not create any nonconformities,

which is always a staff priority.

3. PublicInput:
There are no formal objections to the request.



4. Staff Recommendation:

Finding:
1. The proposed amendment would achieve consistency with Section 165.09 of the
Zoning Code.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
request for Ordinance amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for
approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the Ordinance
amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



N

[ North L|berty MINUTES

‘ IOWA

Planning Commission
November 5, 2024
Council Chambers, 360 N. Main Street

Call to Order

Vice Chair Barry A'Hearn called the Tuesday, November 5, 2024, Planning Commission to order at
6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 360 N. Main Street. Commission members present: Barry
A'Hearn, Josey Bathke, Jason Heisler, Valerie Ward; absent: Sheila Geneser, Dave Willer, Amy
Yotty.

Others present: Ryan Rusnak, Ryan Heiar, Grant Lientz, Tracey Mulcahey, Josiah Bilskemper, Jake
Evans, Mike Bails, Adam Hahn, and other interested parties.

Approval of the Agenda
Bathke moved, Heisler seconded to approve the agenda. The vote was all ayes. Agenda approved.

Grand Rail Construction & Development Preliminary Site Plan

Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of Grand Rail Construction & Development to approve a
Preliminary Site Plan for a horizontal mixed-use development on 2.84 acres. Staff recommends
that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding that the preliminary site plan would achieve
consistency with the approval standards enumerated in Section 165.05(2)(E) of the Zoning Code
and forward the request to approve a preliminary site plan for a horizontal mixed-use
development on 2.84 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.

Applicant Presentation

Jake Evans, Grand Rail Development, was present on behalf of the applicant and offered to
answer questions.

Public Comments

No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments

The Commission discussed the application including the quality of the proposal and the fit in the
location.

Recommendation to the City Council

Heisler moved, Bathke seconded that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and
forward the preliminary site plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval. The
vote was: ayes - Bathke, A'Hearn, Heisler, Ward; nays — none; absent: Geneser, Willer, Yotty. Motion
carried.

Grand Rail Construction & Development Zoning Map Amendment and Preliminary Site Plan
Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of Grand Rail Construction & Development for a zoning map
amendment (rezoning) from C-1-B General Commercial District to C-2 Highway Commercial

City of North Liberty - 2024
Page:1



District and to approve a Preliminary Site Plan for 36-unit multi-dwelling housing building and
related infrastructure on approximately 1.68 acres. Staff recommends the Planning Commission
accept the listed findings; 1. The rezoning request from C-1-B General Commercial District to C-2
Highway Commercial District would achieve consistency with the approval standards, and 2. The
preliminary site plan would achieve consistency with the approval standards enumerated in
Section 165.05(2)(E) of the Zoning Code; and forward the request for a zoning map amendment
(rezoning) from C-1-B General Commercial District to C-2 Highway Commercial District and to
approve a Preliminary Site Plan for 36-unit multi-dwelling housing building and related
infrastructure on approximately 1.68 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for
approval.

Applicant Presentation

Jake Evans was present on behalf of the applicant and offered to answer questions on the
application.

Public Comments

No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments

The Commission discussed the application including the intensity of the request compared to
what the applicant could have requested, the compatibility with the proposed development across
the street, the density of current proposed developments, and the requirement for buffering
between commercial and residential zoning, Mike Bails responded to the question regarding the
plan for consistency across the street.

Recommendation to the City Council

Bathke moved, Heisler seconded that the Planning Commission accept the listed findings and
forward the zoning map amendment (rezoning) and preliminary site plan to the City Council with
arecommendation for approval. The vote was: ayes — Heisler, Bathke, Ward, A'Hearn; nays — none;
absent: Geneser, Willer, Yotty. Motion carried.

Public Hearing on Zoning Map Amendment

Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of Watts Development Group, Inc. for a zoning map amendment
(rezoning) from RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District to RS-9 Single-Unit Residence District on
approximately 1.73 acres. Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding,
the rezoning request from RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District to RS-9 Single-Unit Residence
District would achieve consistency with the approval standards enumerated in Section 165.09 of
the Zoning Code and forward the request for zoning map amendment (rezoning) from RS-6
Single-Unit Residence District on approximately 173 acres to the City Council with a
recommendation for approval.

Applicant Presentation

Adam Hahn, Watts Group, was present on behalf of the applicant and offered additional
information on the application.

Public Comments

No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments

City of North Liberty - 2024
Page: 2



The Commission discussed the application including the type of homes already constructed.
Recommendation to the City Council

Heisler moved, Bathke seconded that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and
forward the zoning map amendment to the City Council with arecommendation for approval. The
vote was: ayes — Ward, A'Hearn, Heisler, Bathke; nays — none; absent: Geneser, Willer, Yotty. Motion
carried.

Administrative Zoning Map Amendment

Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of City of North Liberty for a zoning map amendment (rezoning)
from RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District to RS-6 PAD Single-Unit Residence District Planned
Area Development on approximately .18 acres. Staff recommends the Planning Commission
accept the listed finding, the rezoning request from RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District to RS-9
Single-Unit Residence District would achieve consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.09 of the Zoning Code, and forward the request for zoning map
amendment (rezoning) from RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District to RS-6 PAD Single-Unit
Residence District Planned Area Development on approximately 0.18 acres to the City Council
with a recommendation for approval. Lientz offered additional information on the application.
Applicant Presentation

No applicant presentation was offered.

Public Comments

No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments

The Commission discussed the application including the neighborhood’s openness with the park
space, citizen’s responsibility to know what setback requirements are, staff admitted the mistake,
that this is a reasonable resolution, that having the park is a big factor in the resolution, no
precedent created in this, that it was human error, and that staff has put in redundancies to try to
not let it happen again.

Recommendation to the City Council

Bathke moved, Heisler seconded that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and
forward the zoning map amendment to the City Council with arecommendation for approval. The
vote was: ayes — A'Hearn, Ward, Bathke, Heisler; nays — none; absent: Geneser, Willer, Yotty. Motion
carried.

Administrative Zoning Map Amendment

Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of City of North Liberty for a zoning map amendment (rezoning)
from ID Interim Development District to P Public District on approximately 3.0 acres. Staff
recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding, the rezoning request from ID
Interim Development District to P Public District would achieve consistency with the approval
standards enumerated in Section 165.09 of the Zoning Code and forward the request for the
zoning map amendment (rezoning) from ID Interim Development District to P Public District on
approximately 3.0 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.

City of North Liberty - 2024
Page: 3



Applicant Presentation

No applicant presentation was offered.

Public Comments

No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments

The Commission discussed the application including why the location was selected and why the
zoning is being revised.

Recommendation to the City Council

Heisler moved, Bathke seconded that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and
forward the zoning map amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval. The
vote was: ayes - Bathke, Ward, A'Hearn, Heisler; nays — none; absent: Geneser, Willer, Yotty. Motion
carried.

Approval of Previous Minutes
Heisler moved, Ward seconded to approve the minutes of the October 1, 2024, meeting. The vote
was all ayes. Minutes approved.

Old Business
No old business was presented.

New Business
Rusnak reported that staff is seeing subdivision infrastructure construction projects wrap and get
started on foundations. Greenbelt rezoning next month.

Adjournment
At 710 p.m., Heisler moved, Ward seconded to adjourn. The vote was all ayes. Meeting adjourned.

Signed:
Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk

City of North Liberty - 2024
Page: 4



	01 - 12-03-2024 Planning Commission Agenda
	02 - REZ24-08 & P24-03 Staff Report
	03 - ORD24-02 - Zoning Ordinance
	04 - 11.05.24 P & Z

